STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

REGION 3 RIGHT OF WAY DIVISION
6601 CENTENNIAL BOULEVARD
NASHVILLE, TENNESSEE 37243-0360
(615) 350-4200
BUTCH ELEY BILL LEE

COMMISSIONER GOVERNOR
MEMORANDUM
TO: Ashland City Police Department
Chief Kenny Ray
FROM: Jon “Bird” Armstrong

Excess Land Coordinator, Regionlll, Right-of-Way Division
DATE: April 23, 2024

SUBJECT:  Region’s Request for ALPR License Signatures
Request# 7305

Inv. #: 10319
Project No:  Multi
County: Cheatham
Tract(s): Multi

Requestor; Ashland City Police Department
Kenny Ray, Chief

Please see the attached License Agreement and Exhibit A for Review.

You have two options on how you would like to sign and return. The first option is print out 2 legal size
copies, printed on one side only, signed and mail to me for execution. One copy would be returned to you
after the license agreement is executed. Also please date your signature but leave all other dates blank.

Option 2, sign and return the document to me electronically. Doing it this way we would only send you a
PDF copy of the executed agreement.

Please let me know which option you choose.
If you choose to mail the 2 copies to me. Please use the below mailing address.

Let me know if you have questions.

Tennessee Department of Transportation
Attn; Jon “Bird” Armstrong

6601 Centennial Blvd.

Nashville, Tn. 37243-0360
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Jon “Bird” Armstrong
Excess Land Coordinator
(615) 350-4213
Jon.Armstrong@tn.gov



